
GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM
ENVIRONMENT AND FOREST DEPARTMENT

DISPUR, GUWAHATI.

ECF No.221358/197            Dated Dispur, the 14th August, 2023

From : Smti. Neera Daulagupu, ACS
Secretary to the Government of Assam
Environment and Forest Department

To        : The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Assam
 Panjabari, Guwahati-37

Sub : Forest diversion proposal of 14.56 Ha. of forest land for widening/up-gradation 
of  NH-29  from 2  lane  to  4  lane  divided  NH from Daboka  to  Lahorijan  in
Sildharampur  Reserved  Forest  and  Patradisa  &  Longit  DCRF  under  Karbi
Anglong East Division, Diphu by NHIDCL. 

Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, I am directed to forward herewith a
copy of the letter No.F.No.3-AS C/136/2022/GHY/4148-49 dated 05.07.2023 as received from
Deputy Inspector General of Forests,MoEF & CC, Govt. of Inida  in connection with the Forest
diversion proposal of 14.56 Ha. of forest land for widening/up-gradation of NH-29 from 2 lane
to 4 lane divided NH from Daboka to Lahorijan in Sildharampur Reserved Forest and Patradisa
& Longit DCRF under Karbi Anglong East Division, Diphu by NHIDCL  which speaks for
itself and request you kindly to take necessary action accordingly.

      Yours faithfully,

Enclo: As stated above

                  Secretary to the Government of Assam
                                                                                Environment and Forest Department

ENF-13023/16/2022-ENV./FOREST-Environment & Forest
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